Greg Minikel

From: Williams, Mike <Mike.Williams@strand.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Greg Minikel

Cc: Dan Koski; Matt Smits; Brad Busse; Mike Zimmer; Paul Braun; Brock Wetenkamp; Curtis
Hall

Subject: RE: External: FFY 2024 BRIC Program - Preapplication Notification

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Greg,

It does appear that the City may still be in the running for funding through the 2023 BRIC Grant application for Halvorsen
Wet Detention Basin Design. The FEMA BRIC website shows the project status as “identified for further review”. This
means the application was selected and there is available funding under the applicable subtotals. One thing to note is
the Federal Share on the FEMA website is $85,720 while the grant application asked for $123,750 of the project total of
$165,000. While the project may be funded, the amount of funding could be less than expected. As you mention below,
you could also reapply this year for the 2024 FEMA-BRIC grant seeking the full 75% funding for the Halvorsen Wet
Detention Basin. However, given the uncertainty you mention in moving forward with the Halvorsen Wet Detention
Basin, perhaps it would make sense to let that play out further and then submit in 2025.

Pivoting to go after a BRIC grant this year (24/°25) for the Custer Street Wet Detention Basin Design sounds reasonable,
especially since the City owns the property. Please let us know if you would like us to proceed with developing the 2024
BRIC application for the Custer Street Wet Detention Basin Design Project. | believe we can perform the work for the
grant for about $13,500. If interested, we would develop a task order for the work and send it your way for review.

Please note that the Custer Street Wet Detention Basin project does not mitigate the flooding at the intersection of
Mero Street and 29th Street, and the best location for a pond in that area is the sited location in Halvorsen Park. If this
green space goes away, | am not sure there is another viable option to mitigate flooding along 29th Street.

Thanks,

Mike

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 9:54 AM

To: Williams, Mike <Mike.Williams@strand.com>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowoc.org>;
Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Paul Braun <PBraun@manitowoc.org>; Brock Wetenkamp
<bwetenkamp@manitowoc.org>; Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: FFY 2024 BRIC Program - Preapplication Notification

I£XT£RNAL EMAIL}: Véfify sender before dpening links or attachments.

Mike,




As you know, we applied for the 2023 BRIC Grant for the Halvorsen Pond, but | do not believe we were successful in
getting that one or they delayed any decisions due to money.

Would it make sense to reapply for this pond for the 2024 BRIC Grant??

However, there has been some rumblings about not building the Halvorsen Pond. A party is possibly interested in
building a new baseball field at this site. Not sure what will happen at this site yet.

We did acquire the land south of the Senior Center on the south side of Custer St. Perhaps, it would make more sense
to submit a 2024 BRIC application for this Custer St. Pond project design??

Thoughts??

From: Paul Braun <PBraun@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 9:38 AM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Brad Busse
<bbusse @manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: FFY 2024 BRIC Program - Preapplication Notification

Not sure if you have seen this, | didn’t look at it very close but | wonder if there are any stormwater / flood control
projects that would be eligible.

From: Cooksey, Stephanie - DMA <Stephanie.Cooksey@widma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:27 PM

To: DMA DL WEM Tribes <DMADLWEMTribes@widma.gov>; DMA DL WEM CO EM DIR
<DMADLWEMCOEMDIR@widma.gov>; brobinson@baylakerpc.org; info@capitalarearpc.org; mbadtke @ecwrpc.org;
plan@mrrpc.com; dlawrence@ncwrpc.org; info@nwrpc.com; sewrpc@sewrpc.org; info@swwrpc.org;

wewrpc@wcewrpc.org; Ackerman, Jolene M - DNR <Jolene.Ackerman@wisconsin.gov>; ashley.r.allen@noaa.gov; Angel,

Kathleen - DOA <Kathleen.Angel@wisconsin.gov>; Barnier, James D - DNR <JamesD.Barnier@wisconsin.gov>;
bechel@agqua.wisc.edu; mbergeson@usg.gov; nathan.billinghurst@usda.gov; Broderick, Lisa D - DATCP

<Lisa.broderick@wisconsin.gov>; gmburgess@wisc.edu; rbush@eda.gov; Cunningham, Brian J - DNR
<brian.cunningham @wisconsin.gov>; dale.a.darrow@hud.gov; tammie@iasm.org; jim.draeger@wisconsinhistory.org;
Fabian, Tamra - DOA <tamra.fabian@wisconsin.gov>; fafitzpa@usgs.gov; dfleener@eda.gov; greg@mrrpc.com;
jonathan.p.freyer@hud.gov; Giglierano, Jim D - DOA <Jim.Giglierano @wisconsin.gov>; Halbach, Timothy - NOAA

<timothy.j.halbach@noaa.gov>; lherrick@sewrpc.org; zachary.hetfield@wisconsin.gov; Jennings, Kathy - DOT
<kathy.jennings@dot.wi.gov>; Kalscheur, Katherine - DOA <Katherine.Kalscheur@wisconsin.gov>; Keeley, Christina M -
OClI <Christina.Keeley@wisconsin.gov>; mkohls@wisc.edu; Legaspi, Jenny <jenny.legaspi@redcross.org>; Loeffelholz,
Brian C - DATCP <Brian.Loeffelholz@wisconsin.gov>; policy2 @wisconsinwetlands.org; sarah.marguardt@noaa.gov;
kaitlyn.e.mcclain@usace.army.mil; kristine.e.meyer@usace.army.mil; jacob.a.meyers@usace.army.mil;

mmittag@mmsd.com; colleen.moran@wisconsin.gov; scott.mueller@wi.usda.gov; Olds, Christopher J - DNR

<Christopher.Olds@wisconsin.gov>; jackson.parr@dhs.wisconsin.gov; melanie.perello@state.mn.us;
justin.phillips@wedc.org; jprokopec@usgs.gov; ross.stephanied @epa.gov; david.rozell@dhs.wisconsin.gov; Schoene,

Eric H - OCI <Eric.Schoene@wisconsin.gov>; Shea, Todd - DMA <todd.shea@noaa.gov>; skjolaas@wisc.edu;
ifwalker@usgs.gov; riwaschb@usgs.gov; john.wetenkamp@noaa.gov; Zien, Terry R CIV USARMY CEMVP (USA)

<terry.r.zien@usace.army.mil>; tsigmund@newwater.us; Sparacio, Nicholas P - MUN <manager@cbcwa.com>;
bbruun@ci.monona.wi.us; nkruschel@msa-ps.com; Portage County - DMA <weinertr@co.portage.wi.gov>; kristin.ely-
bluemke@scouting.org; bandrews@msa-ps.com; allen.buechel@fdico.wi.gov; chandy@Ilacrossecounty.org;
tranea@cityoflacrosse.org; mayor@kenosha.org; Vicky.Selkowe @cityofracine.org; sschultz@mipleasantwi.gov;
diane.mcginnis@vernoncounty.org; rloeffler@caltown.org; lillaroad@aol.com; Jason.Stangland @smithgroup.com;
P.Boening@wrfbvillage.org; chucknahn@gmail.com; mueller@marshfieldutilities.org; rkoehler@hoffman.net;

dellamg@msn.com; d.cameron@adcidesign.com; build@townofscott.com; Jackman, Jason
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<jason.jackman@douglascountywi.org>; Sparacio, Nicholas P - MUN <manager@cbcwa.com>; john.ross@co.clark.wi.us;
chad.stone@specialtygranules.com; nancy.retana@kenoshacounty.org; mdavis@ci.middleton.wi.us; Paul Braun
<PBraun@manitowoc.org>; admin@cityofoconto.com; Blake Souter@baldwin.senate.gov;
wendy.sander@cedarcorp.com; jfannin@co.forest.wi.us; rwgleason@hotmail.com; townrad @bevcomm.net;
Matthew.Buchanan@greenbaywi.gov; KevinVo@greenbaywi.gov; tobchair@chegnet.net; bidemaa@waupunpd.org;
Djohns75@uwsuper.edu; kuhlmanl@cityoflacrosse.org; Travis Waack <traviswaack@co.manitowoc.wi.us>;
townclerk@townofharmony.com; chucknahn@gmail.com; diorgenson@lakedeltonfd.org;
psanchez@sawyercountygov.org; St. Croix County - DMA <Natasha.Brunell@sccwi.gov>; St. Croix County - DMA
<Natasha.Brunell@sccwi.gov>; Straight, Chris - WCWRPC <chris@wcwrpc.org>; jessica.blahnik@co.marathon.wi.us;
Carlson, Tracy - MUN <tracy@villageofbaldwin.com>; Jordan Buss <jordan.buss@jbadsolutions.com>

Cc: DMA DL WEM Regional Offices <DMADLWEMRegionalOffices@widma.gov>; Sommers, Katie - DMA
<katie.sommers@widma.gov>; Atkinson, Chad - DMA <chad.atkinson@widma.gov>; Thole, Heather - DMA
<heather.thole@widma.gov>; O'Brien, Chase - DMA <Chase.OBrien@widma.gov>

Subject: External: FFY 2024 BRIC Program - Preapplication Notification

Greetings,

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has notified our office that the Notice of Funding Opportunity
(NOFO) for the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2024 Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) program may be
released in the coming weeks. Our office is now accepting preapplications ahead of the release of the NOFO to ensure
communities have additional time to prepare for the coming grant cycle. Notice of Intent Preapplications from potential
subapplicants are due to Wisconsin Emergency Management (WEM) by November 22, 2024. Our office will submit the
BRIC FY24 NOFO upon its release.

For information regarding the BRIC program, including eligibility requirements and eligible project and planning
activities, please visit https://www.fema.gov/grants/mitigation/learn/building-resilient-infrastructure-communities.

For information regarding subapplication eligibility and requirements please see the 2024 Hazard Mitigation Assistance
Guidance: https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/documents/fema _hma_guide 082024.pdf

Please share this information broadly with eligible applicants and subapplicants and let us know if there are any
questions. Thank you!

Respectfully,

Steph Cooksey

Hazard Mitigation Project Specialist
Wisconsin Emergency Management
Phone: 608-419-0304

Email: stephanie.cooksey@widma.gov

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



